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Bienvenue Welcome!
CIPMM 33rd Annual Workshop 2023



Martin Chénier … Who’s that?

44 18 16 14 26

1216 4

CIPMM National Workshop 2023



Agenda
— Opening Remarks

— Quick background

— « Translation » of questions
— Case in point examples

— Closing Remarks

Start on time

A few minutes here
Take 5 minutes or so

Maybe 15-20 minutes

Expect to wrap up 45 minutes later
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Quick poll
(Who’s a supplier?  Who’s a client? Who’s procurement?)

Supplier Client Procurement
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Background & Context
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Fun Fact !?

Ineffective Q&A makes the cut on 
the OPO Top 10 list of complaints
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Some context …
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Bid vs no-bid? …

Would you consider reducing
the number of years?

Under M2, would « bla bla fancy
tech jargon » be considered a 
reasonable alternative?

Would you consider
lowering or removing your
minimum pass mark?

For your corporate criteria, can 
you explain why you’ve set the bar 
at « 3 similar projects where the 
contract value was at least $1.5M 
each »?  Would you consider
removing the minimum contract
value if projects are identical to the 
ones described in your SOW?
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#1 #2 #3
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Translation of 
Questions
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What do you mean by « TRANSLATION OF QUESTIONS » ?

What does this question really mean? 
Consider all different angles of the question.
Can it be interpreted differently?
Should we seek clarification from the Bidder?

What could be the impact of our answer?
Avoid assumptions
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« TESTING» YOUR PROPOSED RESPONSE

Is the response complete? (Ex: All elements of the question)
Are we offering a rationale? (Ex: Explain « why »)
Are we being clear? (Ex: Address misinterpretations)
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Examples please
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Anything missing?
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Is the response 
complete?

Do we offer a 
rationale?

Are we being 
clear?



Example #1
« Story » Questions

sup·pl·er
/səˈpl(ə)r/ : Similar to other “Suppliers” but no eyes
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If you give bidders the option to propose a second 
resource, your current pricing schedule opens the door to 
an unfair financial evaluation.  



« Assume positive intent »
Brené Brown



$650

30

$48,750

$900

75

$27,000

$75,750

BIDDER A
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Hypothetically speaking, Bidder A who submits two
resources and plays with the estimated days, could have 
an unfair advantage over Bidder B who only submits only
one resource.  #sneakybidderA



Example #2
130$675 $87,750

BIDDER B

$87,750

In this hypothetical scenario, Bidder B would
have a higher evaluated price, compared to 
Bidder A. CIPMM National Workshop 2023



And the proposed
answer …

CIPMM National Workshop 2023

We believe the required change 
consists of specifying how a second 
(optional) resource could be at a Senior level.



Suggestions on the proposed
response?
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We changed the « up to 130 days » and replaced with
« 100 days ».  The estimated level of effort would be for 
financial evaluation purposes only.  As for optional
resources, the resulting contract will include provisions 
allowing for an additional resource proposed at the 
same rate.  
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If you give bidders the option to propose a second 
resource, your current pricing schedule opens the door to 
an unfair financial evaluation.  



CIPMM National Workshop 2023

Example #2
« Can you modify that » Questions

Our local firm doesn’t have this type of experience, 
but I’m sure one of our sister companies would meet
your criterion.  Would they count as « Bidder »?



MC#1
The Bidder must have experience performing large 
fancy shmancy projects worth a whack load of money 
and must have had at least a bucketload of consultants 
all working at the same time.

Bedoitte. Canada

Bedoitte. Vanier

Bedoitte. Germany
Bedoitte. USA

Bedoitte. Moose Creek

Considerations:  

What would be the impact of our answer?  
Why would they ask?
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Example #2
« Can you modify that » Questions

« Someone » can’t offer an
explanation, so the answer is No.



Suggestions on the proposed
response?
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No.  We want to assess the Bidding firm’s, and their
proposed project team’s, ability to deliver similar large-
scale solutions as they would be the ones expected to 
deliver the solution. 

CIPMM National Workshop 2023

Our local firm doesn’t have this type of experience, 
but I’m sure one of our sister companies would meet
your criterion.  Would they count as « Bidder »?

Consider explaining « Why? »
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Not sure why you’d limit yourself to Federal Government
experience … Would you accept other public sector
experience as an alternative?

Example #3
« Why GoC ? » 

Questions
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Example #3
« Why GoC ? » 

Questions



I know … and I referenced that already!?
Perplexed Bidder …

We clearly say « Federal Government experience »,
which means we clearly want it and won’t settle for
anything else.

Not sure why you’d limit yourself to Federal Government
experience … Would you accept other public sector experience
as an alternative?

Example #3
« Why GoC ? » 

Questions



Suggestions on the proposed
response?
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Unfortunately, we cannot accept the proposed
modification.  Given the unique nature of (bla bla
logical explanation justifying federal government
experience), and our limited in-house expertise in this
area, we are seeking individuals who can provide
tailored advisory services. 
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Not sure why you’d limit yourself to Federal Government
experience … Would you accept other public sector experience
as an alternative?
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Example #4
« Why only one contract » Questions

It will be a challenge finding one Rock Star … you’re
asking us to propose two?  Why wouldn’t you
consider awarding « up to two » contracts?
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Example #4
« Why only one contract » Questions

No.  We’ll stick with one contract as it’s way easier to
manage than two!
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You’re asking for specific experience … Does (fancy
words thingamajig blip blop) count as relevant 
experience?

Example #5
« Can you give examples » Questions



CIPMM National Workshop 2023

Yes we can provide
examples … AND
we’ll even explain why
we’re asking for this
specific experience
and how else to test 
for relevance.  

Example #5
« Can you give

examples » 
Questions

Context

Reminder

Examples



I get it.  Now what?
If you’re asking questions … consider context (and question marks!!)
If you’re answering questions … test for completeness, rationale, and clarity
Maybe the issue has more to do with QA (quality assurance) … versus Q&A (question & answer)
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Merci bonsoir!

martin@procurementalliance.ca



PAC pointers
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Questions?  Need more examples?  
Come see us at our booth!
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